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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 9:.04 AM
To: Suzanne Brownless

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140024-EI Parties List

Thank you, | will update her contact information accordingly.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 9:04 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140024-EI Parties List

Ms. Rodriguez’s phone is (407) 486-1328; e-mail is notarybrenda67 @yahoo. Com; address is 185 Anzio Drive,
Kissimmee, Florida 33658.

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:25 AM
To: Suzanne Brownless

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 140024-EI Parties List

Good morning Suzanne,

When entering Docket No. 140024-El, | added Mrs. Brenda Rodriguez as an official party of record. The address |
used for her contact information is on Page 5 of DN 00453-14 (request to establish docket). Would you happen
to have an e-mail address, or phone / fax numbers for Mrs. Rodriguez to include in her party contact
information?

Thank you for your help,

Shawna Senko
Florida Public Service Commission
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